Q.

From:

To:
Subject: RE: SH30 Te Ngae Junction Intersection safety works project
Date: Wednesday, 18 August 2021 9:04:00 am

Sounds good.
| already had a zoom link in the original meeting invite (see below) — shall | update the meeting invite with

your meeting link? (L
Kind regards, Q%

_ / Senior Project Manager
Infrastructure Delivery \

Tauranga Office / Level 3, Harrington House
32 Harington Street, PO Box 13-055, Tauranga 3141, New Zealand Q

fromOUtofScope | N

Sent: Wednesday, 18 August 2021 9:02 am

I <°
o

Subject: Re: SH30 Te Ngae Junction Intersection safety works project

Morena [EESISEORS \Qs\

I've already sent the link to all participants. We will carry o \hui at 1.30pm this afternoon on zoom.
N b.

v .\(}
On Wed, 18 Aug 2021 at 08:46,

Morens [N

Do you want to proceed witl@ meeting today or postpone the meeting until lockdown has
finished?

Please advise. ®\

Kind regards,
_QSenior Project Manager

Infrastructure Delivery

@‘;uranga Office / Level 3, Harrington House

wrote:

Harington Street, PO Box 13-055, Tauranga 3141, New Zealand

\® -——--Original Appointment-———

From:

Sent: Thursday, 5 August 2021 3:47 pm

OutofSecope
-

cc: Ot Scope

Subject: SH30 Te Ngae Junction Intersection safety works project
When: Wednesday, 18 August 2021 1:30 pm-3:00 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
Where: TRG 3.06 Meeting Room (VC, 8 seats); https://nzta-govt-nz.zoom.us/j/88455059534?



pwd=K0p2bjFTUHJTK2RzYkkrRm5sU3FSZz09

Please note the change of time and venue to the NZTA office in Tauranga.
Kia ora all,
This meeting to discuss the SH30 Te Ngae Junction Intersection safety works project including:

1. lwi discussion/agreement on the design to take forward to construction.

2. Property requirements.

3. Iwi approval to conduct Geotech (intrusive) investigations within the existing SH30/33 Intersection
road reserve (hydrovaccing to locate services).

4. lwi approval to conduct walkover (non-intrusive) surveys (topo survey etc) on iwi land to the west
of the intersection.

5. AoB

Kind regards,

mage removed by sender. Image

Hi there

DUNSHSCOPE L s inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Join Zoom Meeting

Password: 384542

Join by Telephone

Dial: (US Toll)
Meeting ID: 884 5505 9534
International

numbers

Join from an Traditional VC system

H.323: 162.255.37.11 (US West)
162.255.36.11 (US East)
115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai)
115.114.115.7 (India Hyderabad)
213.19.144.110 (Amsterdam Netherlands)
213.244.140.110 (Germany)
103.122.166.55 (Australia Sydney)
103.122.167.55 (Australia Melbourne)




149.137.40.110 (Singapore)
64.211.144.160 (Brazil)
149.137.68.253 (Mexico)
69.174.57.160 (Canada Toronto)
65.39.152.160 (Canada Vancouver)
207.226.132.110 (Japan Tokyo)
149.137.24.110 (Japan Osaka)
Meeting ID: 884 5505 9534

Passcode: 384542
SIP: XXXXXXXXKXX (@O XXXXXXX . XXX
Passcode: 384542

Skype for Business

https://nzta-govt-nz.zoom.us/skype/88455059534

This message, together with any attachments, may contain information that is classified and/or subject to
legal privilege. Any classification markings must be adhered to. If you are notithelintended recipient, you
must not peruse, disclose, disseminate, copy or use the message in any way.f you have received this
message in error, please notify us immediately by return email and theftdestroy the original message.
This communication may be accessed or retained by Waka KotahitNZ Transport Agency for information
assurance purposes.





